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From: Westby, Bob z O O Q z
To: records@utc.wa.gov § = B % Py
Cc: Morris, Brenda; Simmonds, Carolyn 8; g E CB 8
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of Petition TR-200066 & TR-200067 v = > 5 g ®.
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 9:34:00 AM O ) 9] i <
=z0L 5 38

Correction to the Filing Numbers of these petitions, they are TR-200066 & TR-200067.

From: Westby, Bob

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:16 PM

To: records@utc.wa.gov

Cc: Morris, Brenda <MorrBre@WSDOT.WA.GOV>; Simmonds, Carolyn <SimmonC@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: Withdrawal of Petition TR-200066 & TR-200066

WSDOT submitted two petitions for Grade Crossing Protective Funds for USDOT Crossings 066100N,
Chelan Street and 066099W, Range Street, on January 24, 2019. Due to the urgent nature of
completing the repairs at these locations, WSDOT estimates the work will be prosecuted before the
GCPF petitions are approved and therefore requests these petitions be withdrawn from
consideration for funding.

Bod Weotly

Manager

Palouse River and Coulee City Rail System
WSDOT Rail, Freight and Ports Division
(509) 324-6086
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